City of Seattle Invitation to Bid CTY2743
Addendum 

Updated on 09/09/2010

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #CTY2743, titled AMAG Security Equipment, Maintenance and Support   released on 09/01/2010.  The due date and time for responses remains 09/22/2010 (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	09/08/2010
	09/09/2010
	Permits are shown to be included as part of pricing.  Since we never know what the permit cost will be for a given project can that be changed to a billable item?
	Yes, permit costs are billable at cost.
	The new Bid Submittal Form embedded below reflects this change.
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	2
	09/08/2010
	09/09/2010
	The ITB states, “The Vendor, if other than the manufacturer, shall provide a current, dated, and signed authorization from the manufacturer that the Vendor is an authorized distributor, dealer or service representative and is authorized to sell the manufacturer's products.  Failure to comply with this requirement may result in bid/ rejection.”  What is meant by “may be”?
	The City has the option of rejecting the bid and may do so unless we determine that failure to provide complete information is an immaterial defect or minor irregularity.  I would recommend submitting them and not risk the possibility of rejection.
	

	3
	09/08/2010
	09/09/2010
	AMAG has both an A and “B” price list and different products on each.  Do you want an average discount of MFG’s List or should we offer discounts on each separately?  Motorola is now part of HID and should be deleted.
	Please offer a discount for the “A” price list and a discount for the “B” price list for AMAG.  Motorola has been deleted.
	The new Bid Submittal Form provided in Question 1 reflects this change.

	4
	09/08/2010
	09/09/2010
	Freight is shown to be included as part of pricing.  Since we never know what the freight costs will be for a given project can that be changed to a billable item?
	Yes, the new terms will be FOB Destination Prepaid and Add to Invoice.
	The new Bid Submittal Form provided in Question 1 reflects this change.

	5
	09/08/2010
	09/09/2010
	In the bid submittal form labor rates are shown to be priced for regular and overtime.  We sometimes have labor rates where we have to incur double time charges. Can double time be added as a rate?
	Yes, double time rates will be added.
	The new Bid Submittal Form provided in Question 1 reflects this change.

	6
	09/08/2010
	09/09/2010
	The bid submittal form has room for only two labor categories which we assume are Service Technician and Install Technician which both involve Prevailing Wage.  We typically have a Project Manager, Engineer and CAD Technician involvement as a requirement.  Can these labor categories be added?
	Yes, those labor categories have been added.
	The new Bid Submittal Form provided in Question 1 reflects this change.

	7
	09/08/2010
	09/09/2010
	The bid allows the City to terminate for cause, but there is no option to terminate for cause for the vendor.  The concern here is manufacturer changes in discount rates occur and we do not have the ability to terminate or request a price adjustment.  Can that be changed?
	Yes, we will allow for annual updates to discount rates with proof of the effective date and discount from the manufacturer.
	Manufacturer discount rates can be changed annually with proof from the manufacture indicating the effective date of the change.   The new Bid Submittal Form provided in Question 1 reflects this change.
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BID OFFER SHEET
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City of Seattle


ITB No.CTY2743

TITLE:  AMAG Security Equipment, Maintenance and Support

A. Pricing Submittals

1. Equipment Parts and Pricing - Offer will include “discount off MFG pricing” for major equipment, software, and software license components in the bidder’s bid response. Proposals will include a detailed list of equipment & software to be provided along with quantities and model/part number of each to be supplied.  Each piece of equipment & software shall be priced without installation labor. Equipment & software costs shall reflect required modifications and/or accessories required for system functionality.  Permit costs are a billable item as a direct pass through cost.



2. Submit vendor’s current labor rates for the appropriate labor category(s) associated with this scope of work.  A list and description of prevailing wage categories can be found at:  http://lni.wa.gov/TradesLicensing/PrevWage/WageRates/IsPrevWageJob/default.asp 

EQUIPMENT & PARTS PRICING:


FREIGHT:  Freight will be FOB Destination, Prepaid and Add to Invoice

		MANUFACTURER

		DISCOUNT OFF CURRENT MFGR’S SUGGESTED RETAIL PRICE LIST



		AMAG Technology (AMAG) “A” List

		



		AMAG Technology (AMAG) “B” List

		



		Digital Monitoring Products(DMP)

		



		GE Security (SENTROL)

		



		HID Global Proximity

		



		Motorola

		



		Pelco

		



		Bosch

		



		Verint

		



		HID Global (ASSA ABLOY)

		



		Schlage

		



		Best Lock

		





This contract may be expanded to cover other manufacturers, provided the vendor agrees to supply the items using the same pricing structure as the items specifically listed.


QUOTED LABOR RATES


		Hourly Rate for:

		

		Hourly rate



		Service Technician

		Regular Time(8:00 to 5:00  M-F)

		$



		

		Overtime

		$



		

		Double Time

		$



		Install Technician

		Regular Time(8:00 to 5:00  M-F)

		$



		

		Overtime

		$



		

		Double Time

		$



		Project Manager

		

		$



		Engineer

		

		$



		CAD Technician

		

		$





1. Do not mark up the Offer Form with extra comments, notes, do not add additional columns to the spreadsheet, or add any exceptions to the Offer Form, specifications, schedule, terms or conditions.  Do not attach alternative boilerplate.  Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer can reject your Bid. 


2. If you make an error in typing your prices or any corrections to your Offer submittal, you may mark it in ink and initial the correction.  If it is not marked in ink and/or it is not initialed, the Buyer will reject your Bid.  Do not use white out.


3. Price Changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications.  Whole sale and discount rates can only be changed annually with proof from the manufacturer of the effective date of the change.  Other price changes are restricted to the specifications stated in the solicitation and the contract.


4. Prompt Payment Discount:  _________%____ days.  Note:  Prompt payment discount periods equal to (or greater than) 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.

5. Prevailing Wages:  If prevailing wages apply to this contract, confirm your intent to pay prevailing wages and that such wages are considered within your Offer:  Yes: _______


This section shall not be used in the evaluation of bids, but will be used to administer wage increases if necessary due to prevailing wage changes over the life of the contract.  Since prevailing wages may require the Vendor to request an adjustment to costs billed to the City in future years, provide this remaining information to allow the City to receive and analyze cost increases that are the result of a prevailing wage increase:


Specify the Wage Rate that is reflected in the Offer for Labor Classifications that will perform the Services.  Specify each classification that is within a prevailing wage category that will perform the work.

		Classification

		Hourly Wage Rate



		

		



		

		



		

		



		

		



		

		



		

		



		

		





6. Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such agencies?


  

    Yes:______
No:_________


Full Legal Name of Company: ___________________________________________


Signed By:________________________________


Print Name:  _______________________________

Date:  ______________
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